



Eng. Ecologist Viktoria Stefanova Ivanova

Forest Institute – Bulgarian Academy of Sciences
132, St.Kliment Ohridski Blvd. 1756, Sofia, Bulgaria
Mobile phone: +359 896673611
E-mail: vici.atanasova@gmail.com

Date and place of birth: March 27,1986, city of Pleven, Pleven region.

Scientific activity: Research work in the field of forest ecology. Work with inductively coupled plasma Optical Emission Spectrometer (ICP-OES) Varian 715-ES. Processing of databases from various sources and interpreting their results. Participation in new projects and scientific developments.

Education:

2012 Master's degree Ecology and Environmental Protection , University of Chemical technology and metallurgy, Sofia, Bulgaria

2008 Bachelor of engineering in Ecology and Environmental Protection , University of Chemical technology and metallurgy, Sofia, Bulgaria

Work experience:

2016 currently Eng.Ecologist at “Roven Group”Ltd. – preparation of monthly and annual environmental reports under the Waste Management Act to the Ministry of Environmental and Water. Filling in the registers in the national waste information system. Preparation of documentation for counterparties in Bulgaria and abroad.

2014 – 2016 Senior expert at the Sofia Inspectorate at the Sofia City Hall - work with document flow, related to processing internal and external documentation.

2009 – 2014 Junior expert at the Executive Agency for the Environment, Department "LIMA" - Gas chromatography and mass spectrometry analysis, sample preparation, chemicals and maintenance of laboratory equipment.

2008 - 2009 Chief specialist and responsible for metrological assurance at the Central Laboratory for Veterinary-Sanitary Expertise and Ecology in Sofia - measurement of radionuclides in samples of plant and animal origin.